
 
 “Every Student, Every Day” 
 

Memorandum 
 

Date:  December 10, 2018 
 
To:  Board of Directors of the Pendleton School District 16R 
 
From:  Julie Smith, Director of Special Programs  
   
Subject: Policy IGBHE Expanded Options Program (Second Reading) 
 
Background: Expanded Options allow students to take post-secondary coursework as part of their high 
school program at the cost of the district.  
 
Proposal:  The Revised Policy just updates the date of review to show that it is the most current policy in 
place. 
 
Recommendation:  Staff recommends approval of Policy IGBHE Expanded Options Program. 
 
Motion:  I move to approve revisions to Policy IGBHE Expanded Options Program as presented. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Motion for Approval: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Rejection: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 
 
Motion for Further Consideration: 

Made by _____________________________ Seconded by _____________________________ 


